




From: Dan McKee
To: Michael Magee
Cc: Joe Rodio; Devon Puglia; Julia Rafal-Baer
Subject: Re: Draft Memo
Date: Sunday, January 3, 2021 6:20:16 PM

Thank you Mike
Sounds like something will happen soon and it looks like there will be many moving parts to a thoughtful and
affective transition plan.
FYI.  The Gov’s chief of staff and Tony Silva  have had a discussion last Wednesday that we need to detail for as
you.  On the call with Tony the Gov’s Chief of Staff said that if there is a confirmation the Gov will be calling me
first.  During the call the Gov’s Chief of Staff indicated that they wanted  a smooth transition .

Some thoughts on the memo

1. We will need to bring Andrea our communications director into the loop ASAP.
2. We will need more than just Andrea to execute a final plan .
3.  I agree that the COVID crisis is top priority but I will be expected to make an effort to get more Cares Act funds
to small businesses ......my goal is an additional $20 to $30M in grants to small businesses through a Restore RI 2
plan.  If the Gov calls I plan to ask if she would work with me during transition to make more grants available to
small businesses..
4.  As far as me appointing the LG........word is that the Speaker is getting pressed to pass legislation passed for the
House to appoint one of their own.   I have sent back the message that I would like to make the appointment and that
it would be a sign of good faith to have me make the appointment and not force an unwanted LG on me.
5.  I think we can use our Wednesday Community conversation to facilitate many of these public discussions ......I
have extended an invite to the new Speaker who has accepted the invite...
6.  Need to build a local PR team that can partner with Devon to execute final plan.

Much more the follow up on.   I will be looking for comments from Joe and Tony.

Thanks for your help.

Dan
Sent from my iPhone

> On Jan 3, 2021, at 2:51 PM, Michael Magee <  wrote:
>
> 
> Hi Dan,
>
> Please see the attached draft communications plan. As you'll see it's quite comprehensive. Our thinking on this is
that you get one shot to introduce yourself as Governor. We want to anchor your key themes and maximize positive
earned media. You're well known throughout the state of course but voters will be meeting Governor McKee for the
first time. As you know, Seth's campaign in particular is already in motion. We have an opportunity to make sure he
and others are forced to run against a true incumbent.
>
> Of course, the elements of the plan need to feel good to you. Any feedback you have we'll incorporate and adjust. 
Wherever we land, we will big-donor fundraise with an external-facing version of this plan.
>
> We have new additional intelligence that Gina has at least been offered Commerce. No guarantee but everything is
certainly pointing in that direction.
>
> Best,
>
> Mike



>
> <Transition Communications Memo - 01.03.21.docx>





should think about when the ideal �me would be for him to make moves on this front. My
guess is James Diossa and Dan will have to coordinate on a behind the scenes effort to get
state house leadership to sign off on Dan appoin�ng James. 

On Thu, Dec 31, 2020 at 9:54 AM Devon Puglia <  wrote:
Hey all —

Just wanted to check in to see if there was any other feedback or whether we think it’s in
a good place to ship off. 

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 30, 2020, at 6:41 PM, Julia Rafal-Baer <  wrote:

This looks really solid. Thank you. I’m worried Gov is going to say some under handed
things to make the Lt Gov look weak. Is there some proac�ve path for the next few
weeks the Lt Gov should ar�culate that shows his power AND his commitment to
listening and working with the assembly and speaker immediately? 

On Dec 30, 2020, at 6:36 PM, Devon Puglia <  wrote:

Mike and Julia –

A�ached is a dra� memo that we discussed yesterday following the call. Hopefully this will help lay
out some clear next steps for the team on what could be ahead and how to approach it. Let me
know if you have any feedback, thoughts, ques�ons, edits, concerns – anything at all.

Thanks so much!

<Transi�on Communica�ons Memo - 630PM.docx>



Subject: Re scope
From: Julia Rafal-Baer <
Date: 1/4/2021, 9:12 PM
To: Kevin Huffman <

Hi Kevin,

One more thought on this. Given the McKee situa�on, should we include an addi�onal part to this
scope for support to the Governor’s office? It’s not going to be a light li� what’s ahead. I’m happy to
add �me to this scope if it feels helpful for this? 

Best,
Julia 

On Dec 21, 2020, at 8:46 PM, Julia Rafal-Baer <  wrote:

Hi Kevin,

Thank you again - so much - for the chance to partner in 2021 with you guys. I wanted to touch
base on the the scope for the Jan 1 - Dec 31 contract. 

Below is what we had before. I think it s�ll makes sense, but from our call what I think I heard, and
please confirm, is that we would include here the expecta�on that this scope includes my support
for Excel in naviga�ng our ecosystem, building rela�onships (advisory board members, key players,
funders) and whatever addi�onal support AF gets as part of those needs. In addi�on, suppor�ng
the recruitment of and execu�on of new operators is a key goal for 2021, as well as developing
stronger community engagement strategies. Does that seem right?

What is not included below, and sounded like you were comfortable with, but I want to stay above
baord would be me separately contrac�ng with and providing exper�se to other ecosystem players,
including Bill, George and Vitale in their poli�cal efforts. I would bill them for an hourly rate for my
�me and expect to contract with them directly. 

If all this makes sense, please let me know if the revised version below with the bold will work for a
contract with your end. Really appreciate this chance to con�nue to build out the
Providence por�olio model. Can't believe how far we got things this year. 

Consultant shall make themself available to provide consul�ng and advisory services to the
Organiza�on for
the purpose of advancing school turnaround work in Providence, Rhode Island. This
work will include, but is not limited to, on-site mee�ngs in the Rhode Island
Department of Educa�on and the Providence Public School Districts, design work to



ensure strategic planning advances, and support of communica�ons and strategic
consultants hired by the Organiza�on, RIDE or PPSD. In providing such consul�ng
and advisory services, Consultant shall provide the Organiza�on with such of their
assessments and evalua�ons as the Organiza�on may deem necessary. Consultant
agrees to a�end such mee�ngs, either in person or by telephone, as the Organiza�on
may require for proper communica�on of their advice and consulta�on.

REVISED:

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
ensure strategic planning advances, and support of parent engagement efforts, communica�ons
and strategic
consultants hired by the Organiza�on, RIDE or PPSD. Support shall also include necessary supports
to Excel Academy in local strategy, building rela�onships, naviga�ng facili�es, and developing an
advisory board; in addi�on, general support hours for the RI Mayor Academies will be shared and
included in this. In providing such consul�ng
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

My best,
Julia
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Na�onal News

New York Times: Biden Picks Rhode Island Governor for Commerce Secretary (1.7.21)

Associated Press: AP source: Biden to pick Rhode Island Gov. Raimondo as Commerce secretary, Boston
Mayor Marty Walsh to lead Labor Dept (1.7.21)

CNN: Biden poised to tap Rhode Island Gov. Gina Raimondo to lead Commerce Department (1.7.21)

Wall Street Journal: Biden to pick Rhode Island Gov. Gina Raimondo as commerce secretary (1.7.21)

Bloomberg: Rhode Island Governor Gina Raimondo Tapped for Commerce Chief (1.7.21)

The Hill Biden selects Gina Raimondo for Commerce chief: reports (1.7.21)

The Week: Biden reportedly nomina�ng Boston Mayor Marty Walsh as labor secretary, Rhode Island Gov.
Gina Raimondo for commerce (1.7.21)

The Washington Post: Biden taps Rhode Island Gov. Gina Raimondo as Commerce Secretary, Boston Mayor
Marty Walsh for Labor (1.7.21)

Poli�co: Raimondo selected for Biden's Commerce secretary (1.7.21)

USA Today: Biden to pick Rhode Island Gov. Gina Raimondo as Commerce secretary (1.7.21)

CBS News Biden to nominate Rhode Island Governor Gina Raimondo to be commerce secretary (1.7.21)

PBS Newshour: Biden picks Rhode Island Gov. Gina Raimondo as commerce secretary (1.7.21)



Reuters: Biden picks Rhode Island governor to head Commerce, Boston mayor for Labor: sources (1.7.21)

Fortune: Biden taps Rhode Island Governor Gina Raimondo as Commerce Secretary (1.7.21)

Chicago Tribune: Joe Biden picks Rhode Island Gov. Gina Raimondo, former venture capitalist, to be
commerce secretary (1.7.21)

Local News

Boston Globe: In less than 30 minutes, New England poli�cs is altered with news of two cabinet picks (1.7.21)

WJAR: Report: Biden picks Raimondo for U.S. commerce secretary (1.7.21)

WPRI: Raimondo picked for US commerce secretary (1.7.21)

WBUR: Biden Reportedly Picks Rhode Island Gov. Raimondo As Commerce Secretary (1.7.21)

NBC Boston: Biden Taps Boston Mayor Walsh for Cabinet; RI Gov. Raimondo, Too, Report Says (1.7.21)

Providence Journal: Raimondo is Biden's pick for commerce secretary, NY Times reports (1.7.21)

Boston, Will Weissert: Biden picks Rhode Island Gov. Raimondo as commerce secretary (1.7.21)

Newport Daily News: State Sen. DiPalma eyes top role as rumors swirl about Gov. Raimondo's future (1.7.21)

Newport Buzz: Rhode Island Governor Raimondo Selected For Biden’s Commerce Secretary (1.7.21)



What’s Up Newp: Report: President-elect Biden is set to tap Governor Raimondo for U.S. Commerce Secretary
(1.7.21)

ABC 6: Reports: Rhode Island Governor Biden’s pick for Commerce Secretary (1.7.21)

Rhode Island Inno: Rhode Island Gov. Gina Raimondo tapped as commerce secretary (1.7.21)

TV Clips

 

NECN: Rhode Island Governor Gina Raimondo Selected as Commerce Secretary (1.7.21)

CNBC World: Gina Raimondo is President-elect Biden’s Commerce Secretary (1.7.21)

WJAR: What if Raimondo takes a posi�on from the Biden Administra�on? (1.7.21)



Subject: Re: Re scope
From: Julia Rafal-Baer <
Date: 1/11/2021, 8:08 AM
To: Kevin Huffman <

Hi Kevin,

Happy Monday! I wanted to touch base with you on the best scope for this year. My current thinking
is as follows:

1) Jan 1 - Dec 31: $20k / month for JRB for support for AIG and team, Harrison and team + helping the
mayoral academies, including Excel. See current / revised below. 
2) Jan 1 - June 30: $25k/ month for SKDK to support the RI communica�ons and strategy work. This
would be 6 months of support and then we would revisit a�er that point. 
3) Jan 1 - March 30: $2,500k / month for JRB support for the new Gov and his team. I do not think I
will need to be doing the kind of work I am doing now for more than their first three months. At that
�me, I think we can fold anything I do into my exis�ng retainer. 

The open ques�on for my work is Gallagher. He and I are game to partner up if he decides to stay. He
will have a revolving door issue. We can revisit this next month once we know his plan I guess?

Please let me know how this sits. Happy to jump on a call.

My best,
Julia

On Mon, Jan 4, 2021 at 9:12 PM Julia Rafal-Baer <  wrote:
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



Below is what we had before. I think it s�ll makes sense, but from our call what I think I heard,
and please confirm, is that we would include here the expecta�on that this scope includes my
support for Excel in naviga�ng our ecosystem, building rela�onships (advisory board members,
key players, funders) and whatever addi�onal support AF gets as part of those needs. In addi�on,
suppor�ng the recruitment of and execu�on of new operators is a key goal for 2021, as well as
developing stronger community engagement strategies. Does that seem right?

What is not included below, and sounded like you were comfortable with, but I want to stay
above baord would be me separately contrac�ng with and providing exper�se to other
ecosystem players, including Bill, George and Vitale in their poli�cal efforts. I would bill them for
an hourly rate for my �me and expect to contract with them directly. 

If all this makes sense, please let me know if the revised version below with the bold will work for
a contract with your end. Really appreciate this chance to con�nue to build out the
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
consultants hired by the Organiza�on, RIDE or PPSD. Support shall also include necessary
supports to Excel Academy in local strategy, building rela�onships, naviga�ng facili�es, and
developing an advisory board; in addi�on, general support hours for the RI Mayor Academies
will be shared and included in this. In providing such consul�ng
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
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Subject: Re: Re scope
From: Julia Rafal‐Baer <
Date: 1/18/2021, 1:50 PM
To: Kevin Huffman  >

Hi Kevin,

I talked with Gallagher for a while and here is what we would love to propose. A few background
items:

1) Gallagher thinks his last day is around a month from now. He won't know for another few weeks
(earliest) and possibly not for another few months what exactly the jobs are that he will be able to
pursue in DC with Raimondo. The process is long and he does not intend to go for just anything. 
2) If he does not go, we are going to partner up for moving forward. 
3) If he does go, he believes he will have at least a month between knowing he is going and when he
has to start where he can consult. 

The deliverables he would ideally work on include: CBA negoƟaƟons, support for the takeover,
blocking the charter bill, strategy advising for AIG. He has a revolving door issue so we would trade
places as necessary for accomplishing the blocking of the charter bill, in parƟcular. The most
important would be an expansive strategy memo that helps me to take the RI surrogate workbook to
mapping the risks ahead and what we need to keep momentum going for charters. 

Ideally, Gallagher would work 16 days for the first month he is out and then drop down to 8 days for
the remaining months. We have some other philanthropy that we can bring to this for his Ɵme on the
CBA work if he does stay.

Can you please let me know if it generally sounds right to you to have Gallagher on a contract for
roughly 2/15 ‐ 3/15 for $32k?  We don't have to solve this for January, but if you all feel like that is too
much, I just want to level‐set appropriately. 

AddiƟonally, puƫng the bullets below for my scope as this chain is confusing enough already ‐‐ please
let me know if you had any concerns about the outline below, and if it feels right to you, whether you
wanted me to work directly with Kevin Leslie on the contract or what is easiest.

1) Jan 1 ‐ Dec 31: $20k / month for JRB for support for AIG and team, Harrison and team + helping the
mayoral academies, including Excel. See current / revised below. 
2) Jan 1 ‐ June 30: $25k/ month for SKDK to support the RI communicaƟons and strategy work. This
would be 6 months of support and then we would revisit aŌer that point. 
3) Jan 1 ‐ March 30: $2,500k / month for JRB support for the new Gov and his team. I do not think I
will need to be doing the kind of work I am doing now for more than their first three months. At that
Ɵme, I think we can fold anything I do into my exisƟng retainer. 

Thank you!!

Best,



Julia

On Mon, Jan 11, 2021 at 8:08 AM Julia Rafal‐Baer <  wrote:
Hi Kevin,

Happy Monday! I wanted to touch base with you on the best scope for this year. My current
thinking is as follows:

1) Jan 1 ‐ Dec 31: $20k / month for JRB for support for AIG and team, Harrison and team + helping
the mayoral academies, including Excel. See current / revised below. 
2) Jan 1 ‐ June 30: $25k/ month for SKDK to support the RI communicaƟons and strategy work. This
would be 6 months of support and then we would revisit aŌer that point. 
3) Jan 1 ‐ March 30: $2,500k / month for JRB support for the new Gov and his team. I do not think I
will need to be doing the kind of work I am doing now for more than their first three months. At
that Ɵme, I think we can fold anything I do into my exisƟng retainer. 

The open quesƟon for my work is Gallagher. He and I are game to partner up if he decides to stay.
He will have a revolving door issue. We can revisit this next month once we know his plan I guess?

Please let me know how this sits. Happy to jump on a call.

My best,
Julia

On Mon, Jan 4, 2021 at 9:12 PM Julia Rafal‐Baer <  wrote:
Hi Kevin,

One more thought on this. Given the McKee situaƟon, should we include an addiƟonal part to
this scope for support to the Governor’s office? It’s not going to be a light liŌ what’s ahead. I’m
happy to add Ɵme to this scope if it feels helpful for this? 

Best,
Julia 

On Dec 21, 2020, at 8:46 PM, Julia Rafal‐Baer <  wrote:

Hi Kevin,

Thank you again ‐ so much ‐ for the chance to partner in 2021 with you guys. I wanted to touch
base on the the scope for the Jan 1 ‐ Dec 31 contract. 

Below is what we had before. I think it sƟll makes sense, but from our call what I think I heard,
and please confirm, is that we would include here the expectaƟon that this scope includes my
support for Excel in navigaƟng our ecosystem, building relaƟonships (advisory board members,



key players, funders) and whatever addiƟonal support AF gets as part of those needs. In
addiƟon, supporƟng the recruitment of and execuƟon of new operators is a key goal for 2021,
as well as developing stronger community engagement strategies. Does that seem right?

What is not included below, and sounded like you were comfortable with, but I want to stay
above baord would be me separately contracƟng with and providing experƟse to other
ecosystem players, including Bill, George and Vitale in their poliƟcal efforts. I would bill them
for an hourly rate for my Ɵme and expect to contract with them directly. 

If all this makes sense, please let me know if the revised version below with the bold will work
for a contract with your end. Really appreciate this chance to conƟnue to build out the
Providence porƞolio model. Can't believe how far we got things this year. 

Consultant shall make themself available to provide consulƟng and advisory services to the
OrganizaƟon for
the purpose of advancing school turnaround work in Providence, Rhode Island. This
work will include, but is not limited to, on‐site meeƟngs in the Rhode Island
Department of EducaƟon and the Providence Public School Districts, design work to
ensure strategic planning advances, and support of communicaƟons and strategic
consultants hired by the OrganizaƟon, RIDE or PPSD. In providing such consulƟng
and advisory services, Consultant shall provide the OrganizaƟon with such of their
assessments and evaluaƟons as the OrganizaƟon may deem necessary. Consultant
agrees to aƩend such meeƟngs, either in person or by telephone, as the OrganizaƟon
may require for proper communicaƟon of their advice and consultaƟon.

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
ensure strategic planning advances, and support of parent engagement
efforts, communicaƟons and strategic
consultants hired by the OrganizaƟon, RIDE or PPSD. Support shall also include necessary
supports to Excel Academy in local strategy, building relaƟonships, navigaƟng faciliƟes, and
developing an advisory board; in addiƟon, general support hours for the RI Mayor
Academies will be shared and included in this. In providing such consulƟng
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



‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐
From: Kevin Leslie via DocuSign <
Date: Thu, Oct 8, 2020 at 7:54 PM
Subject: Completed: Please DocuSign: Hope Street ConsulƟng and TCF Agreement IV
To: Julia Rafal‐Baer <

DocuSign

Your document has been completed

VIEW COMPLETED DOCUMENT

Kevin Leslie

All parties have completed Please DocuSign: Hope Street Consulting and TCF
Agreement IV.
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This email contains a secure link to DocuSign. Please do not share this email, link, or access code
with others.
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Visit DocuSign.com, click 'Access Documents', and enter the security code:
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About DocuSign
Sign documents electronically in just minutes. It's safe, secure, and legally binding. Whether you're in
an office, at home, on-the-go -- or even across the globe -- DocuSign provides a professional trusted
solution for Digital Transaction Management™.

Questions about the Document?
If you need to modify the document or have questions about the details in the document, please
reach out to the sender by emailing them directly.



Stop receiving this email
Report this email or read more about Declining to sign and Managing notifications.
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Support Center.

Download the DocuSign App

This message was sent to you by Kevin Leslie who is using the DocuSign Electronic Signature Service. If you would rather not receive
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At this moment, during this unique time of transition, the education ecosystem needs 
someone thinking about its future and about what its future holds in a McKee 
administration. We are prepared to play that role, and support communications about the 
intersection and help provide the McKee transition the aircover it needs.   
 
OUR STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE 
 
To help support the education ecosystem with political guidance, develop communications 
to help provide aircover and public support for the incoming governor, and where 
necessary help the transition team communicate effectively with the public.    
 
DELIVERABLES 
 
The following outlines how the project could be broken down in terms of delieverables. 
 
Three Months 
 
Through a three-month project, we would focus on an intensive short-term sprint. That 
includes:  
 

• Being a strategic communications adviser to the education ecosystem on politics, 
planning, messaging, and tactics as this transition period happens 
 

• Supporting communications for the ecosystem around the vaccine, educators and 
schools 

 
• Supporting the McKee transition team and advising on press releases, statements, 

advisories, and rapid response where appropriate, particularly around education 
communications 
 

• Monitoring for changes in education policy 
 

• Conducting comprehensive news and social media monitoring on the McKee 
Transition Team and education news 
 

Six Months 
 
We would view a six-month project as a combination of our intensive short-term sprint in 
the initial three months with longer-term surrogate development in the latter period of the 
project. A six-month project would include all of the above, but would focus more on 
providing air-cover and working with educational partners to communicate in support of 
the administration. That would include:   
 

• Drafting surrogate talking points, op-eds, and other communications in support of 
the McKee team and of the ecosystem 
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• Working with and helping activate educational partners, public charter school 
network leaders, and partners in the ecosystem to proactively communicate in 
support of the incoming governor  
 

• Develop a six month communications plan for the ecosystem in support of the 
transition and the new governor 

 
BUDGET 
  
To execute this scope, SKDK would charge a retainer based on the schedule of our 
engagement. 
 

• For a three-month engagement, SKDK would charge $25,000 per month for a project 
focused on intensive early support.  
 

• For a six-month engagement, SKDK would charge $20,000 per month combining our 
intensive early support with longer-term more surrogate support and 
communications planning, particularly around education policy. 

 
• For a full-year engagement, SKDK would charge $15,000 per month for transition 

support, initial brandbuilding, long-term outside communications support, and 
long-term political advice for the education ecosystem.  

  
THANK YOU 
For any follow-up questions, please contact: 
 

• Alex Bloom |   
• Devon Puglia |  

 
 





SKDK_Media Training Deck.pptx 7.4 MB



Navigating Media Interviews
Media Training

Presented by SKDKnickerbocker



PAGE 2MEDIA TRAINING 101

Speaking Directly to Rhode Island families 
about our priorities: Efficiently rolling out 
vaccinations so that we can accelerate 

Rhode Island’s recovery and make our state 
a great place to live and do business.

What Success in Media Interviews 
Looks Like: 
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Television
is a

visual medium.
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1. How you look.
2. How you sound.
3. What you say.
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Body
Head
Hands
Eyes
Smile

How you look.
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Always remember your backdrop.
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Always remember your backdrop.
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How you look.
Pay attention to lighting.
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Volume
Velocity
Variation
Punctuation
Pause

How you sound.

.”
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In Summary: Broadcast Interview
How to Sound:

○ Be mindful of your volume  and velocity , remembering that speaking lowly and slowly 
cuts through interruptions.

○ Use variation in pitch to keep the audience interested and signal important points.
Know when to stop. Punctuate  your answers with a message point.
Pause. It can be your mos t powerful vocal tool. 

How to Look for TV:  
○ Reduce your movement, because small movements become large. Don’t nod during 

ques tions .
○ Maintain eye contact with the person asking the ques tion, keep your lis tening face 

pos itive, and smile even if you disagree.
○ Sit upright and keep your hands  out of the frame. 
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How Can You Deliver 
Your Message?

● Without a clear and concise explanation that can help the public relate, our message can fall 
flat for our key audience – the reporter or producer.

○ Regardless of the question, SKDK recommends addressing the issue and then pivoting 
to the core message. In media interviews, it’s important to be responsive, but we can’t 
get so caught up in details or statistics that we downplay the clear benefits of the 
project.

● Goal: Ensure that your priorities end up quoted in the final TV piece, radio story, or article. 

● Never forget: It looks and feels like a conversation, but it’s not – it’s a communication .
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A-B-A: A Key Formula 
for a Strong Delivery

● Start with your point – don’t build up 
to your point.

● Try to follow an overall A-B-A 
structure to start and end with your 
main point.

● Example: In this clip of Professor 
Adam Galinsky, he clearly 
demonstrates and A-B-A format

Media interviews are often short, providing 
a limited opportunity to get your point 
across

ARGUMENT: 
State core 

assessment

PROBLEM: 
use 

statistics/anecdote to 
relay message

HOW TO FIX IT: 
Explain the solution 
that readers/viewers 

need to grasp

VISUALIZATION: 
Explain what solution 

could do

VALUE: 
Return to core 
assessment

A-B-A 
FORMULA:

https://www.cnbc.com/video/2017/09/13/equifax-flunked-crisis-management-101-columbia-business-schools-adam-galinsky.html
https://www.cnbc.com/video/2017/09/13/equifax-flunked-crisis-management-101-columbia-business-schools-adam-galinsky.html
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Tips and Tools
● Do Your Homework

○ Know the reporter’s focus, the topic, and the 
audience. Team McKee will always brief you on 
this.

● Regardless of the Question, Emphasize Your Point
○ Don’t wait for the question that will set up your 

top argument. This is our opportunity to 
communicate our message, so bridge quickly to 
it.

● Avoid Tangents
○ It’s important not to try to overly focus on 

educating a reporter on a tangential topic – 
especially given their limited time.
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● What’s most important…
● Let’s step back and look at bigger 

picture… 
● Let’s look at it from a broader 

perspective
● Keep in mind…
● There is more to the story, 

specifically… 

● Another more important piece…
● Well that’s not what we hear from 

our…
● That may have been true years 

ago, but today…
● If you remember one thing, it’s… 
● What’s important to focus on is…

Tips and Tools
Controlling the Interview – Bridging, Blocking and Pivoting

Example: In the first five minutes of this State Department Briefing , J en Psaki remains  calm 
during difficult ques tioning, frequently pivots  to approved messaging, and answers  ques tions  on 
her terms .

https://www.c-span.org/video/?324774-1/state-department-briefing
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Media Scenario: Print Interview

Try to Connect
○ When possible, it’s good to build a rapport with reporters
○ Come to the conversation with positivity and be respectful

A Conversation on Your Terms
○ Reporters often have a key topic to discuss: plan ahead and practice the difficult responses
○ Use pivots to control the interview and focus the conversation on safe topics and deliver our messages
○ Don’t fill space: It’s normal to want to continue speaking when there’s silence, but stay focused on 

delivering your answer
○ Clearly state when you’re on the record, off the record, or on background. Most background or off the 

record conversations will be handled by Mike Trainor or Andrea Palagi, so unless the reporter says 
otherwise – assume you are on the record.

False sense of security
○ Reporters aren’t your friends. The most common mistakes happen when we think a conversation is 

going well and it veers onto an uncomfortable topic.
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Media Scenario: Press Conference
Practice makes perfect:

○ Organize  who will be answering questions on each topic
○ Practice your answers to the most difficult questions

Listening and Responding:  
○ Demonstrate active listening: restate the question for clarity and frame your response 
○ Be honest  when you don’t have the answer to a specific question and offer to get the 

answer for them later. 
○ Technical jargon, acronyms and even the names of agencies can be difficult: try to put 

answers in terms that the general public can understand.
○ Be concise in your answer and focus on pieces that are relevant to the audience

Pushback is expected
○ Mentally and emotionally prepare for conflict, and work to de -escalate
○ It’s likely that a confrontational reporter might not trust your information/answer: don’t be 

defensive .
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● I hear your point, but let’s step 
back and look at bigger picture… 

● That’s a great question…let’s take 
a moment to look at it from a 
broader perspective…

● You raise a good point but there is 
more to the story…specifically… 

● I hear your concerns…that may 
have been true years ago, but  
today…

● That’s an important point…let’s 
take a moment to walk through 
how we’re addressing it

● I get where you’re coming 
from…but the truth is…

Tips and Tools
De-escalating Conflict 

10/24/2023

De-escalating conflict comes  down to respectfully acknowledging the point that your 
opponent is  making, while ensuring that you maintain control of the conversation. 
After quickly acknowledging your opponent, you’ll want to think back to bridging, 
blocking and pivoting. 
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$1,590,000 for “budgeting and financial controls” work (that is not eligible for FEMA reimbursement)

Payments made to Alvarez & Marsal (from June 2020 to present) are below. To date, Rhode Island has paid 
the firm almost $4 million in expenses related to COVID-19. 

Not directly related, but of note:
Alvarez & Marsal also have a separate contract in place (since November 2019) to provide CPA 
supports ($30,000 per week for 16 weeks) and CPA services ($37,000 per week for 16 weeks), 
totaling over $1.1 million. 
Alvarez & Marsal were awarded a contract by the Rhode Island Council on Postsecondary Education 
to assist Rhode Island College address its budget deficit due to effects of coronavirus. Initially 
intended to last from December 14, 2020 through February 28, 20201, Alvarez & Marsal would have 
earned $76,000 per week. The Department of Administration ended the contract early on January 14, 
2021. 

On Mon, Mar 1, 2021 at 4:18 PM Michael Magee <  wrote:
Should have a good esƟmate for you later today. Wanted to confirm that the scope was right and
am working with Julia to properly cost out. 

On Mon, Mar 1, 2021 at 9:32 AM Dan McKee <  wrote:
Thanks Mike
How many millions?

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 28, 2021, at 6:39 PM, Michael Magee <  wrote:
>
> 
> Hi Dan, Tony and Chris,
>
> Including you all since I have spoken with each of you about the need for major consulƟng
support on all aspects of reopening schools and acceleraƟng learning for RI students over the
next two years.
>
> Julia Rafal‐Baer and I worked on this scope over the weekend.  As you'll see it's comprehensive.
Julia would play the lead role in this personally and Hope Street ConsulƟng would staff the work.
>
> The most urgent prioriƟes are:
>
> 1) research and planning for teacher vaccinaƟon
> 2) COVID tesƟng plans and support for all RI school districts
> 3) Analysis of all federal sƟmulus support for educaƟon and how best to spend it.
>
> But everything else outlined here will soon be upon us as well.
>



> If this looks right and feasible I can have Julia price it and we can discuss how a contract might
be swiŌly executed so Julia and her team can get to work.
>
> I want to point out now that as with a BCG or McKinsey contract, or the Alvarez contract that's
been in the news, none of this is cheap. It would be a contract in the many millions of dollars to
support a large staff of consultants. What I can promise is that it would give you the very best
team in the country to do this work.  My only goal is to put Dan in a posiƟon to say he led the
naƟon in fully reopening schools and acceleraƟng learning.
>
> Looking forward to discussing.
>
> Best,
>
> Mike
>
>
>
>
>
> <Hope Street ConsulƟng (HSC) RI School Reopening and Addressing Learning Loss in RI.pdf>

Attachments:

RI Project Quote.pdf 50.1 KB
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Adesuyi, Doris (GOV)

From: Dube, Tabatha (LTGOV)
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 1:52 PM
To:  McCabe, Brenna M (GOV)
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] : 3pm meeting with Governor

Good Afternoon, 
 
Please see the meeting invitation below for today at 3pm with Governor McKee. 
 
Best, 
Tabatha 
 
Ms. Tabatha Dube  
Office of Governor Daniel J. McKee, State of Rhode Island 

Statement of Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the addressee. The information may 
also be legally privileged. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. 

 
From: Michael Magee <   
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 1:49 PM 
To: Dan McKee <  Anthony Silva < ; Julia Rafal‐Baer 

>; McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH) <  P Rodriguez 
>; Dube, Tabatha (LTGOV) <  

Subject: [EXTERNAL] : 3pm meeting with Governor 
 
Hi everyone, please see details below for our 3pm meeting with the Governor.  
 
Tabatha, hoping you can forward to Brenna McCabe and Lisa Baldelli Hunt.  
 
Mike 
 
Mike Magee is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: Mike Magee's Zoom Meeting 
Time: Mar 3, 2021 03:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 
 

 
 

 
Meeting ID:   
Passcode:  

 
 

) 
 
Dial by your location 

 (Washington DC) 





1 
 

 

 
 

CONSULTING AGREEMENT No3 
Rhode Island Communications Support Project  

 
AGREEMENT between SKDKnickerbocker LLC, a Delaware limited liability 

company ("SKDK") and Chiefs for Change ("Client"). 
 

W I T N E S E T H: 
 

  WHEREAS, Client desires to avail itself of the expertise and consulting 
services of SKDK and SKDK desires to make his/her expertise and consulting 
services available to Client upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the agreements herein contained, the 
parties agree as follows: 
 
 1. CONSULTING SERVICES.  SKDK hereby agrees to perform the 
following media relations consulting services during the term of this Agreement: 
 

(a) Strategic communications consulting services associated with  
to be performed by SKDK are described in the SKDK SOW 
attached hereto and labeled as Exhibit A 
 

The above stated services shall be referred to herein as the “Services.” 
   
 2. TERM OF AGREEMENT.  The term of this Agreement shall begin on 
January 5, 2021 and shall end on June 7, 2021. Termination may occur at any time, at 
the discretion of either Client or SKDK, upon thirty (30) days written notice to the 
other. 
 
 3. COMPENSATION.SKDK shall receive a consulting fee of fifteen 
thousand dollars ($15,000.00) per month in exchange for SKDK’s provision of the 
Services to Client as outlined in Section 1 above. Payment shall be due to SKDK from 
Client upon Clients receipt of an applicable invoice. 
 

4. EXPENSES. Client shall be responsible for the repayment of SKDK's 
expenses directly attributable to SKDK’s Services to be provided hereunder.  SKDK 
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shall obtain prior written approval (email is acceptable) from Client prior to incurring 
any expenses for out-of -town travel. All other expenses over $500.00 shall also have 
prior approval. Client shall reimburse SKDK for such expenses within thirty (30) days 
of SKDK providing to Client a receipt for the expenses incurred along with a 
description of the incurred expense and any other information reasonably requested 
by Client regarding such expenses.  

 
 5. CONFIDENTIALITY.   
 
   (a) The SKDK acknowledges that all information acquired by the 
SKDK relating directly or indirectly to the present or contemplated business and 
affairs of the Client and its sponsors, donors, beneficiaries, and/or clients as well as 
such all other non-public information of the Client ("Confidential Information"), is a 
valuable, special, and unique asset of the Client and its members/stakeholders and is 
to be held in trust by the SKDK for the Client's and its stakeholders sole benefit. The 
SKDK shall not, at any time during or after the term of this Agreement, use for 
it/him/herself or others, or disclose or communicate to any person for any reason, any 
Confidential Information without the prior written consent of the Client. The SKDK 
shall return or destroy (as directed by the Chief Executive Officer or authorized agent) 
all Confidential Information made available under this Agreement, including copies 
of such Confidential Information, upon the first to occur of (a) completion of the 
Services or (b) request by the Client. 
 

 (b) Without limiting subsection (a) in any way, SKDK expressly 
agrees that it will not disclose to any third-party financials, protected data and metrics 
of the Client. SKDK acknowledges that this provision is a material term of this 
Agreement. 

 (c) SKDK warrants that it has in place measures and procedures 
to ensure the security of Client’s Confidential Information and to prevent its 
disclosure in violation of the terms of this Agreement. 

 
 (d) Should the SKDK receive a subpoena directing disclosure of 

any Confidential Information, the SKDK shall immediately inform the Client and 
cooperate fully with the Client in responding to the subpoena. 

 
 (e) All originals, copies and summaries of manuals, memoranda, 

notes, notebooks, records, reports, plans, drawings, and other documents or items of 
any kind concerning any matters affecting or relating to the present or contemplated 
business and affairs of the Client and its beneficiaries/clients, whether or not they 
contain Confidential Information, are and shall continue to be the property of the 
Client and its beneficiaries/clients, and all of such documents or items in the actual or 
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potential possession or control of the SKDK shall be delivered to the Client by the 
SKDK immediately upon termination of this Agreement. 
 
 6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  SKDK shall perform consulting 
services pursuant to this Agreement as an independent contractor with respect to 
Client, and nothing in this Agreement shall create, or be deemed to create, any 
relationship of employer and employee or of master and servant between Client and 
SKDK.  As an independent contractor, SKDK is responsible for payment of all 
applicable obligations to state and/or federal governmental agencies, including, but 
not limited to, income tax, unemployment tax, business registration fees, etc.  Client 
and SKDK agree that SKDK may provide independent consulting services to other 
individuals or entities. 
 
 7. INDEMNIFICATION.   
 
   (a) Should one party (the “Indemnified Party”) incur or suffer 
any liability, damage, or expense, including reasonable attorney’s fees, regarding the 
defense of a legal proceeding brought by a third party arising out of the negligence or 
breach of this Agreement by the other party (the “Indemnifying Party”), then the 
Indemnifying Party shall indemnify and hold harmless the Indemnified Party for such 
liability, damage, or expense. 
 

(b) The obligations set forth in this Section 7 shall survive 
indefinitely the termination of this Agreement. 
 
 8. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither this Agreement nor any right or obligation 
arising hereunder may be assigned or delegated in whole or in part by either Party, 
whether expressly or by operation of law, without the prior written consent of the 
other Party.  Any assignment or delegation of this Agreement and/or its rights, 
benefits and obligations that is attempted without any consent required hereunder 
shall be of no force or effect and shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement.  
This Agreement will be binding on and inure to the benefit of the successors and 
permitted assigns of the Parties. 
 
 9. GOVERNING LAW; CAPTIONS.  This Agreement contains the entire 
agreement between the parties and shall be governed by the law of the District of 
Columbia.  It may not be changed orally, but only by agreement in writing signed by 
the party against whom enforcement of any waiver, change, modification or discharge 
is sought.  Section headings are for convenience of reference only and shall not be 
considered a part of this Agreement. 
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 10. ARBITRATION.  Any dispute arising out of this Agreement shall be 
submitted to binding arbitration administered by JAMS pursuant to its Streamlined 
Arbitration Rules and Procedures. The arbitration shall take place in Washington DC, 
before one arbitrator.  The arbitrator shall award to the prevailing party the costs of 
the arbitration, including compensation for the arbitrator and attorneys' fees, to the 
prevailing party. The decision of the arbitrator shall be final and binding and may be 
entered as a judgment in any court having jurisdiction. 
 
 
 11. CONTACT PERSONS.   
 
   (a) Client designates Julia Rafal-Baer (“Client Contact”) as 
SKDK’s primary contact.  SKDK shall direct all reports, notices, invoices, inquiries 
and other communications to Julia Rafal-Baer at: 
 
   Email:    

(invoice only) 
   Phone:   
 
   (b) SKDK designates Devon Puglia (“SKDK Contact”) as 
Client’s primary contact.  Client shall direct all notices, inquiries, and other 
communications to Devon Puglia at: 
 
   Email:     

 
12. INSURANCE. SKDK warrants that it shall maintain sufficient 

insurance coverage to enable it to meet its obligations created by this Agreement and 
by law.  Without limiting the foregoing, SKDK warrants that such insurance shall 
include the following lines of coverage (with minimum limits of $1,000,000 per 
occurrence):  Commercial Liability, Workers’ Compensation (statutory limits), 
Advertisers Liability, and Employer’s Liability. 

    
 WHEREAS, SKDK and Client agree by their duly authorized representative as 
of the day and year below. 

 
SKDKNICKERBOCKER LLC   CHIEFS FOR CHANGE 
 
By: _______________________  By: _______________________ 
          
Print: _______________________  Print: _______________________ 
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Title: _______________________  Title: _______________________ 
 
Date:  ________________________  Date:  ________________________ 
 
Signature page to consulting agreement 
 
 
 
 
EXHIBIT A  
 
 
MEMORANDUM 

To: Julia Rafal-Baer and Michael Magee Jr.  

From: Devon Puglia and Alex Bloom, SKDKnickerbocker  

Date: January 14, 2021  

Re: Rhode Island Communications Support 

OVERVIEW 
 
With the selection of Rhode Island Governor Gina Raimondo as the next Commerce 
Secretary, the months ahead are critical to the future of education policy in the state. 
At a time when the nation is battling a historic pandemic that has threatened public 
health, crippled the economy, and put a spotlight on schools, there are many questions 
swirling around education policy, the vaccine, and whether schools can and should be 
open. Put simply, Rhode Islanders as well as its children can’t afford new hurdles that 
impede the growth of high-quality new schools and put the education ecosystem in 
jeopardy. Public charter schools, sound education policies, and children themselves 
who rely on new school options are depending on continued success.  We must 
continue to protect the education progress that’s already been made so far and ensure 
the expansion of high-quality charter schools across Rhode Island for years to come. 
 
We know education policy like no other public affairs firm in the nation, and at this 
moment for Rhode Island, the education ecosystem in Rhode Island needs someone 
thinking about its future and what that future holds. We are prepared to play that role.   
 
OUR STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE 
 
To support the education ecosystem in Rhode Island by helping to cultivate a media 
and political environment that is conducive to continued educational progress, provide 











including: strategic planning, the use of municipal educaƟon offices, equity audits, accountability
services, learning loss program design and evaluaƟon and implementaƟon support. 

We want one vendor with the capacity to oversee, manage and deliver on all this work. 

My own analysis is that we're looking at about $12‐15M worth of work over two years across the
buckets above.  Happy to provide some detail about how that breaks down across workstreams if
that's helpful. I expect a firm will have 4 project teams dedicated to execuƟng on these deliverables. 

7 day turnaround would be ideal. 

I'm available anyƟme to answer quesƟons.

Best,

Mike
 (my cell) 







Subject: Re: RI Contract
From: Julia Rafal‐Baer <
Date: 3/9/2021, 12:50 PM
To: Cerena Figueroa <

Backdate ‐ please make sure nothing in the scope would be construed as lobbying or giŌs. 

On Mar 9, 2021, at 12:46 PM, Cerena Figueroa <  wrote:

I think its fine since the scope includes educaƟon and ecosystem. I did have a quesƟon ‐ if we
wanted to backdate this? It looks like the scope started in January or would we want 6 months
starƟng March. 

Six Months

We would view a six‐month project as a combinaƟon of our intensive short‐term sprint in the iniƟal
three months with longer‐term surrogate development in the laƩer period of the project. A six‐
month project would include all of the above, but would focus more on providing air‐cover and
working with educaƟonal partners to communicate in support of the administraƟon. That would
include:  

• DraŌing surrogate talking points, op‐eds, and other communicaƟons in support of the McKee
team and of the ecosystem
• Working with and helping acƟvate educaƟonal partners, public charter school network leaders,
and partners in the ecosystem to proacƟvely communicate in support of the incoming governor

• Develop a six‐month communicaƟons plan for the ecosystem in support of the transiƟon and the
new governor

On Tue, Mar 9, 2021 at 12:42 PM Julia Rafal‐Baer <  wrote:
Please be sure there is nothing sketchy or illegal in this 

On Mar 9, 2021, at 12:22 PM, Cerena Figueroa <  wrote:

Yep! Devon ‐ I'll send over the final shortly. 

Best,
Cerena

On Mon, Mar 8, 2021 at 11:30 AM Julia Rafal‐Baer <  wrote:
C ‐ new SKDK contract. Can you please work with SKDK on this? 



Thanks!

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐

‐‐
Cerena Figueroa Senior Director of Operations

chiefsforchange.org
1455 Pennsylvania Ave., NW   Suite 400-311   Washington, DC   20004

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

From: Thorsen, Jim (DOA)
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 8:47 AM
To: McCabe, Brenna M (GOV)
Cc: Licht, Jeremy (DOA); McIntyre, Nancy (DOA)
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] : RFP

Brenna
Gov McKee called this morning to ask me if we can move this along.
I will call Nancy and touch base with Jeremy and we can meet back up after you talk to Tom.
thx
jet

From: Thorsen, James (DOR) <
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 8:45 AM
To: Thorsen, Jim (DOA) <
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] : RFP
From:Michael Magee
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 12:56 PM
To: Thorsen, James (DOR) < McIntyre, Nancy (DOA)
<
Cc:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] : RFP
Hi Jim and Nancy,
Great to meet you and thanks so much for your help!
Here is a brief scope of work for what I described in our meeting. Happy to provide any additional details you need:
We're look for qualified vendor to provide comprehensive school reopening support along with technical assistance in
accelerating learning for Rhode Island students to RIDE and local education agencies (LEAs). I personally think "qualified"
should be defined as a firm whose partners have worked on the health and education areas listed below in at least 15
large school districts and at least 6 states.
The specific goals are:
• Support the Office of the Governor, Department of Health, Department of Education, LEAs and other relevant agencies
in developing a coherent approach to vaccinating teachers and other essential schools staff and overcoming any vaccine
hesitancy among teachers and school staff through effective communications.
• Support Rhode Island LEAs to design and implement approaches to COVID testing for all teachers, staff and students,
in coordination with relevant offices and agencies.
• Provide project management support of all aspects of school reopening including strategic advising to Rhode Island
Department of Education, analysis of all COVID relief funding, program design and evaluation, policy development,
stakeholder communications and engagement and implementation support.
• Support design and implementation of Rhode Island plan to address student learning loss, including: strategic
planning, the use of municipal education offices, equity audits, accountability services, learning loss program design and
evaluation and implementation support.
We want one vendor with the capacity to oversee, manage and deliver on all this work.
My own analysis is that we're looking at about $12 15M worth of work over two years across the buckets above. Happy
to provide some detail about how that breaks down across workstreams if that's helpful. I expect a firm will have 4
project teams dedicated to executing on these deliverables.
7 day turnaround would be ideal.
I'm available anytime to answer questions.
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Best,
Mike

(my cell)





























































Draft 3.19.21 

 

Scope of Work 

 

The State of Rhode Island is issuing a request for proposals from potential vendors/consultants with respect 
to various aspects of the K-12 public schools reopening plan. Components of the project for which 
proposals are being sought include: 

i. COVID testing planning, organization and communication as a part of statewide full in-person public 
school reopening; 
 

ii. advice to State of Rhode Island government from the Governor through and including the Rhode Island 
Department of Education and the Rhode Island Department of Health with respect to school reopening 
activities organization and communication; 

 
iii. advice, consultation and project management support with respect to expenditure and prioritization of 

American Rescue Plan and other relevant federal funds to address learning loss, catch up and accelerated 
learning; 

 
iv. planning, program development and implementation of municipal learning programs of 

Cities and Towns in the State to address lost learning and catch up and long-term learning 
programs; 

 
v. program design, analysis and evaluation backed with empirical data for municipal programs and state 

school reopening; 
 
vi. equity review and initiatives; 

 
vii. development of metrics and accountability of outcomes relevant to program implementation and 

organization; 
 
viii. higher education needs assessment relative to in person reopening of state colleges and universities, and 
 
ix. act as lead project manager for setting up pool testing for public schools, K through 12, Rhode Island 

Office of Higher Education, public colleges and universities as well as coordination of communication 
regarding same. 





Draft 3.22.21 

 

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
school reopening including, but not limited to, underserved students; 
 

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

Cities and Towns in the State including municipal programs not directly administered by 
LEAs and/or traditional school committees to address lost learning and catch up and 
long-term learning programs; 

 
v. program design, analysis and evaluation backed with empirical data for municipal programs, summer 

catch up programs and state school reopening; 
 
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





I have reviewed the draft RFP and have taken the liberty of providing some substantive feedback
based on my understanding of the Governor’s goals for this RFP.  In the main, I revised the scope of
work into 3 major “Tasks” in order to facilitate the organization and review of proposals.  The three
tasks are as following:
 

1. Strategic Planning for Resumption of Full, In-Person Learning
2. School COVID-19 Testing Strategy and Project Management
3. Comprehensive Consulting Services for the Development and Implementation of a Strategic

Plan to Mitigate Learning Loss
 
These three tasks seemed distinct to me, though obviously interrelated. 
 
In addition, I have asked my Massachusetts counterpart if MA has done comparable RFPs to see if
we could get some models that might have useful information we can incorporate.
 
Jeremy 
 

From: Thorsen, Jim (DOA) > 
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 11:23 AM
To: Licht, Jeremy (DOA) < >; McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH)
< >
Subject: FW: RFP and documents requested
Importance: High
 
Tom/Jeremy
Sending you a draft, because you are likely to be on the selection committee.
Feedback?
jet
 
James E. Thorsen
Acting Director of Administration
State of Rhode Island

 (o)
 (c)

 

From: McIntyre, Nancy (DOA) > 
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 11:13 AM
To: Thorsen, Jim (DOA) <J >; Afonso, Antonio (GOV)

>
Cc: 'Nina Lennon' < >
Subject: RFP and documents requested
Importance: High
 
Director and Tony,
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RFP - AGENCY SOLICITATION SPECIFICATIONS 
 

HEADER  DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 
 

TITLE: K-12 SCHOOL AND HIGHER EDUCATION REOPENING PLAN 
CONSULTING SERVICES 

 
DESCRIPTION: COORDINATION OF COVID 19 RESPONSE, ACCELERATION OF IN 
PERSON LEARNING AND LEARNING CATCH UP 
 
PRE-BID/ PROPOSAL CONFERENCE: NO 
 
BONDING REQUIREMENTS 
BID SURETY BOND REQUIRED: NO 
PAYMENT AND PERFORMANCE BOND REQUIRED: NO 
 
CONTRACT TERMS 
The initial contract period will begin approximately April 15, 2021 for one (1) year.  Contracts 
may be renewed for up to two additional 12-month periods based on vendor performance and 
the availability of funds. 

 
Insurance Requirements  
In accordance with this solicitation, or as outlined in Section 13.19 of the General Conditions of 
Purchase, found at  https://rules.sos.ri.gov/regulations/part/220-30-00-13 and General Conditions 
- Addendum A found at https://www.ridop.ri.gov/documents/general-conditions-addendum-a.pdf, 
the following insurance coverage shall be required of the awarded vendor(s): 

 
General Requirements: 
 

13a)  ☒ Liability - combined single limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence, $1,000,000 
general aggregate and $1,000,000 products/completed operations 
aggregate. 

 
13b)  ☒ Workers compensation - $100,000 each accident, $100,000 disease or 

policy limit and $100,000 each employee. 
 
13c)  ☒ Automobile liability - $1,000,000 each occurrence combined single limit.  
 
13d)  ☐  Crime - $500,000 per occurrence or 50% of contract amount, whichever is 

greater.  
 
Professional Services: 
 

https://rules.sos.ri.gov/regulations/part/220-30-00-13
https://www.ridop.ri.gov/documents/general-conditions-addendum-a.pdf
Author
Agency fills in ALL header fields.  
Buyer will copy into OSP’s “Header” > Delete this section off the finalized Word draft once the OSP “Header” and “Requirements” are completed > PDF and add finalized RFP to “Attachments” tab in OSP

Author
Brief description of goods and/or services your agency is looking to acquire with this RFP.  Please note that this will be viewable on the bid board; be precise so you attract interest of the appropriate vendor community

Author
What is the desired term or length of service? Renewal options?
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13e)  ☒  Professional liability (“errors and omissions”) - $2,000,000 per occurrence, 
$2,000,000 annual aggregate.  

 
13f)  ☐ Environmental/Pollution Liability when past, present or future hazard is 

possible - $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate. 
 
13g)  ☐  Working with Children, Elderly or Disabled Persons – Physical Abuse and 

Molestation Liability Insurance - $1 Million per occurrence.  
 
Information Technology and/or Cyber/Privacy:  
 

13h)  ☐ Technology Errors and Omissions - Combined single limit per occurrence 
shall not be less than $5,000,000. Annual aggregate limit shall not be less 
than $5,000,000.  

 
13i)  ☐ Information Technology Cyber/Privacy – minimum limits of $5,000,000 

per occurrence and $5,000,000 annual aggregate.  If Contract Party 
provides:  

 

a)  ☐  key back office services Contract Party shall have a minimum 
limit of $10,000,000 per occurrence and $10,000,000 annual 
aggregate;  

b)  ☐ if Contract Party has access to Protected Health Information as 
defined in HIPAA and its implementing regulations, Personal 
Information as defined in in R.I. Gen. Laws § 11-49.3-1, et seq., 
or as otherwise defined in the Contract (together Confidential 
Information”), Contract Party shall have as a minimum the per 
occurrence, per annual aggregate, the total rounded product of 
projected number of persons data multiplied by $25 per person 
breach response expense per occurrence; but no less than 
$5,000,000 per occurrence, per annual aggregate; or,  

c)  ☐ if the Contract Party provides or has access to mission critical 
services, network architecture and/or the totality of confidential 
data $20,000,000 per occurrence and in the annual aggregate.  
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SECTION A. BACKGROUND 
 
The Rhode Island Department of Administration Division of Purchases, on behalf of the State of 
Rhode Island, is issuing a request for proposals from potential vendors/consultants with respect to 
various aspects of the K-12 public schools reopening plan, higher education reopening plan, 
learning catch up services and non- LEA municipal learning programs. 
 
Priorities – Health and Recovery 
The proposed Fiscal Year 2022 budget focuses on two urgent and critical issues: protecting Rhode 
Islanders amid the most daunting public health crisis in a century and laying the foundation for an 
enduring recovery after the pandemic. The recovery is not only about gaining back the jobs Rhode 
Island has lost, but also working to alleviate the full scope of hardships inflicted upon our citizens, 
businesses, and cities and towns. The burdens of this crisis have fallen disproportionately on the 
most vulnerable citizens of our state: small business owners, students and teachers, those with 
mental and physical illnesses, minority communities, and the economically disadvantaged. The 
Administration’s budgetary priorities reflect the belief that equity must be a guiding principle as 
the state drives forward. 
 
COVID-19 Pandemic Response 
Since the pandemic emerged in 2020, the State of Rhode Island continues to employ an aggressive 
and targeted response to address the wide array of impacts the pandemic has had on individuals, 
municipalities, school districts, institutions of higher education, small businesses, nonprofit 
organizations, and many others. Mitigating the effects of the pandemic requires a coordinated 
effort that controls the spread of the virus, addresses its impacts on individuals and businesses, and 
builds on the existing infrastructure to sustain the response as long as it is needed. The State must 
oversee the efficient use of all available resources - including multiple sources of federal funds - 
to accelerate and sustain the recovery. In addition to vaccinations, testing, contract tracing, 
alternative hospital sites and other support for Rhode Islanders, COVID-19-related spending has 
included funding for programs, including business inspections, communications, data, government 
readiness, health system support, legal, supplies, and tech enablement. 
 
 
RI Schools and Recovery 
There are 66 public Local Education Agencies (LEAs) or districts in Rhode Island. These include, 
but are not limited to: 

• 32 regular school districts (single municipalities) 
• 4 regional school districts (more than one municipality) 
• 4 state-operated schools (statewide) 
• 1 regional collaborative LEA 
• 23 charters 

The Rhode Island public elementary and secondary education system: 
• provides education to approximately 143,000 students each year. 
• has a cumulative annual budget of $ 2.2 billion 
• employs approximately 21,000 teachers, administrators and staff. 

 
The Rhode Island Department of Education (RIDE), Rhode Island Department of Health 
(RIDOH), and the LEAs worked hard to ensure delivering on the promise of a high-quality 
education in the 2020-2021 school year.  
 

Author
This sentence is missing something—incomplete.

Author
This information is outdated.  I am not sure why this is necessary.  I would strike.  

Author
This totals 64 LEAs not 66.
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RIDE provided the LEAs with planning guidance and asked that each prepare for a full range of 
scenarios – from full in-person to distance learning. RIDE developed reopening metrics to 
determine which scenario could be most safely implemented and stood up an Education Operations 
Center to support school communities in real time as issues arise. 
 
Moving to the recovery phase of the pandemic, assistance is needed to consolidate oversight and 
coordination of School related recovery activities. 
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SECTION B: SCOPE OF WORK AND REQUIREMENTS 
 
The State seeks a consulting service provider or providers to undertake aspects pertaining to the 
return to full, in-person learning for Rhode Island elementary and secondary schools and 
institutions of higher education.  The Scope of Work may include the following tasks, though the 
State reserves to right to award less than all of the tasks outlined below. Providers may bid on one 
or more of the Tasks outlined below, or may partner with other providers to provide a 
comprehensive bid on all three tasks.  If a provider bids on less than all three tasks, the provider 
should describe in its proposal how it would integrate its efforts with those of providers performing 
the other tasks.: 
 
Task 1:  Strategic Planning for Resumption of Full, In-Person Learning 
 
This task involves advising the State of Rhode Island government from the Governor through and 
including the Rhode Island Department of Education, the Rhode Island Office of the 
Postsecondary Commissioner, and the Rhode Island Department of Health with respect to all 
aspects of elementary and secondary school and higher education reopening activities, including 
strategy, organization, and communication.  The goal of this task is to facilitate a strategic plan for 
a return to full, in-person learning by providing expert advice on strategy and implementation, 
coordinating and synthesizing stakeholder feedback, and communicating decisions, guidance, and 
goals.  This task would include: 
 

• Designing and organizing an effective process for developing a comprehensive reopening 
strategy 

• Ensuring inclusion of all stakeholders (public health officials, community, parents, 
students, staff, municipal leaders, etc) and that all have an opportunity to provide structured 
input, including facilitating conversations with stakeholders 

• Ensuring that the strategy takes into account the needs of populations and communities 
most impacted by COVID-19, including methods for identifying those 
populations/communities and responding to their unique needs 

• Supporting state agencies in gathering, organizing, analyzing, and presenting information, 
including reviewing existing plans and best practices developed in other states or nations 

• Assisting in the development and execution of a plan to communicate the reopening 
strategy 

• Outlining a process to ensure implementation and evaluation of the strategy, including 
defining measurable key performance-based indicators/metrics 

• Assisting the development, drafting, and communication of relevant guidance documents 
for LEAs, educators, parents, education-related nonprofits, and other education-related 
stakeholders 

• Developing strategies on the optimal use of federal COVID-19 funding from the American 
Rescue Plan, CARES Act, or other sources to support the strategy 

• Keeping all relevant processes on track, on time and on budget 
 
Task 2: School COVID-19 Testing Strategy and Project Management 
 
This task involves the development of sustainable and efficient strategies for continued COVID 
testing through the academic year in both elementary and secondary and higher education settings, 
as required by the public health necessity and while vaccines are developed and approved for 
children under the age of 16. This would include planning for, organizing, project managing, and 
communicating to stakeholders the strategy for ongoing COVID-19 testing.  Proposers should 

Author
I am not really sure what this was meant to address.  I embellished a bit based on my own understanding and thoughts about the goal here.  
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address the strategies to be used, including whether pooled testing or other methods should be used 
as component of the testing program, the proposed organizational structure of the testing program.     
 
Task 3:  Comprehensive Consulting Services for the Development and Implementation of a 
Strategic Plan to Mitigate Learning Loss 
 
This task involves the development and implementation of a multiyear, statewide strategy to 
address learning loss resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic. This task should involve: 

• Designing and organizing an effective process for developing a comprehensive learning 
loss mitigation strategy 

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

• Supporting RIDE in gathering, organizing, analyzing, and presenting information, 
including reviewing existing strategies and best practices developed in other states or 
nations 

• Developing programming models, backed by research and empirical data, that LEAs or 
municipalities could use, including in-school programming, after-school programming, 
and summer programming, and providing technical assistance to LEAs or municipalities 
to help implement that programming 

o As part of this component, the State is particularly interested in the proposer’s 
experience with or ideas for the  development and implementation of municipal 
learning programs not directly administered by LEAs and/or traditional school 
committees to address lost learning and catch up and long-term learning programs; 

• Assisting in the development and execution of a plan to communicate the learning loss 
mitigation strategy 

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
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SECTION C: PROPOSAL 
 

1. Technical Proposal 
 

Narrative and format:  For each Task in the Scope of Work that a vendors seek to bid 
on, the vendor must submit a technical proposal which addresses each of the following 
elements and is limited to twenty-five (25) pages (this includes any appendices and as appropriate, 
resumes of key staff that will provide services covered by this request): 
 

A. Staff Qualifications – Provide staff resumes/CV and describe 
qualifications and experience of key staff who will be involved in this 
project, specifically highlighting their experience in (1) health care 
consulting (2) education consulting, (3) planning and logistics of 
complicated projects.  

 
B. Capability, Capacity, and Qualifications of the Vendor - Please 

provide a detailed description of the Vendor’s experience as a project 
coordinator in multiple states across the United States, including 
augmentation of existing services listing public education experience.  
List a minimum of three (3) relevant client references, to include client 
names, addresses, contact names with emails and phone numbers, dates 
of service and type(s) of service(s) provided.     

 
C. Work Plan - Please describe in detail, the framework within which 

requested consulting services will be performed.  The elements listed in 
the Scope of Services should be included. 

 
D. Approach/Methodology –Describe the methodology to be used. 

Highlight the planning, program development and implementation of 
municipal learning programs of Cities and Towns in the State, including 
municipal programs not directly administered by LEAs and/or 
traditional school committees to address lost learning and catch up and 
long-term learning programs; program design, analysis and evaluation 
backed with empirical data for municipal programs, summer catch up 
programs and state school reopening. 

 
2. Cost Proposal 

Budget and Budget Narrative:   

For each Task in the Scope of Work that a vendor seeks to bid on, the vendor must 
provide a detailed cost proposal for the required services which includes hourly rates 
and estimated time allotment by month, for one year. Provide an estimate of the total 
contract value. 

3. ISBE Proposal 

See Appendix A on the “Overview” tab in Ocean State Procures™ for information and the MBE, 
WBE and/or Disability Business Enterprise Participation Plan form(s). Vendors are required to 

Author
�Section C.1.A-D  is a suggested approach.  

Choose criteria that will prove the vendor’s ability to deliver the work that is requested in this RFP’s scope.  Be sure to describe each criterion so that the vendor knows what to expect and how they will be measured.  

This becomes your scoring criteria for Section 5.

If you would like the ability to have vendor interviews or demonstrations, please contact your Buyer at the Division of Purchases to request template substitutions for the current sections C and D. Please note that proceeding with sections C and D as written in this template will not allow your team to conduct any vendor interviews or demonstrations.


Author
Define a reasonable number of pages that accommodates both a thorough response from a vendor as well as providing consideration to the evaluation committee that has to read all the proposals.

Author
There is no Appendix A.  Where is it?
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complete, sign and submit these forms with their overall proposal. Please complete separate forms 
for each MBE, WBE, and/or Disability Business Enterprise subcontractor to be utilized on the 
solicitation. 
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SECTION D: EVALUATION AND SELECTION - SOLICITATION SPECIFIC 

Technical proposals must receive a minimum of 50 out of a maximum of 70 points to 
advance to the cost evaluation phase. Technical proposals scoring less than 50 points 
shall not have the accompanying cost or ISBE participation proposals opened or 
evaluated; such proposals shall not receive further consideration. 
 
Technical proposals scoring 70 points or higher shall have the cost proposals evaluated 
and assigned up to a maximum of 30 points. As total possible evaluation points are 
determined, vendor ISBE proposals shall be evaluated and assigned up to 6 bonus 
points for ISBE participation.   
 
 
Proposals shall be reviewed and scored based upon the following criteria: 

 
 
Criteria 

 
Possible 
Points 

Staff Qualifications 20 Points 

Capability, Capacity, and Qualifications of the 
Vendor 

20 Points 

Work Plan 15 Points 

Approach/Methodology 15 Points 

                                      Total Possible Technical Points 
 
70 Points 

 
Cost proposal 

 
 30 Points 

Total Possible Evaluation Points 100 Points 
ISBE Participation 6 Bonus 

Points 
 
                                                        Total Possible Points  

 
106 Points 

 
See the “Requirements” tab of this solicitation for additional information on the 
evaluation and selection process in the “RFP Standard Specification” section. 
 
 
 

 

Author
There is no “Requirements” tab.  Please furnish this.

Author
This RFP contains no time for response and no requirements for where and how to respond.  How does vendor know when to respond and when to expect to hear from State Purchasing?

Prior conversations with State Purchasing indicated a total of 32 days would be the time period for selection of a vendor.  Verify that this is still accurate.

Author
We will incorporate the dates at time of posting and provide that information.  Thirty- two days is the timeline. 
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
To what extent should the scope include private schools, both K-12 and higher ed?

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
Has anyone talked to OPC, URI, RIC or CCRI about this?  They will get asked about this RFP. 

Author
Is there a reason we would not provide the same to private schools?
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
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From: Licht, Jeremy (DOA)
To: Pascale, Dorothy (DOA)
Subject: FW: Education Meeting Follow Up
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:59:00 AM
Attachments: 2021.04.02 ARP Education Background.pptx

Dotty,
 
With the exception of finishing and circulating the letter on the ESSER Maintenance of Effort, I think
my transition work on education is more or less done, subject to me giving you my files.  I think on
substance on what the major issues are going forward, as of today, have been laid out.
 
Jeremy
 

From: Licht, Jeremy (DOA) 
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:57 AM
To: Afonso, Antonio (GOV) <  Harlan, Daniel (OMB - Contractor)
<  Lopes Metcalfe, Christine (GOV)
<  Pascale, Dorothy (DOA)
<
Cc: Thorsen, Jim (DOA) <  Ahern, Kim (GOV) <
Subject: Education Meeting Follow Up
 
All,
 
Thanks for the productive discussion this morning.  Attached is an updated deck that includes all the
major pots of education and child care funding from the ARP to give the broader context of this
funding.  I wanted to follow up and outline my understanding of the next steps in this area.  Please
correct/amend/supplement.
 

1. ESSER Generally
a. OMB will provide draft letter re: maintenance of effort to Governor’s office next week

for review
b. I recommend that Gov’s office and OMB check in with RIDE on distribution to LEAs of

ESSER II and ESSER III
2. RFP

a. Christine will be lead on managing the selected vendor. 
b. OMB will work with Gov’s office, with Christine on point, on potential funding for the

vendor contract.  OMB will provide recommendation as scope of work crystallizes. 
Gov’s office will assist in reaching out to DOH and RIDE to tap their direct grants, if that
is the desired approach.

c. I would recommend that Dotty and Daniel get involved on funding before contractual
scope is finalized, to ensure that scope and billing mechanisms are optimized for the
grants being used.

3. Mayoral Office Policy Development
a. Christine is lead on policy development in Gov’s Office.



b. Christine will work with Dotty and Daniel on identifying financing plan for the policy.
c. Gov’s Office and OMB will brainstorm on which state agency could house and oversee

this program.
 
Jeremy
 
Jeremy Licht, Esq.
Director, Rhode Island Pandemic Recovery Office
c: 
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Adesuyi, Doris (GOV)

From: McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH)
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 7:54 AM
To: Silva, Anthony (GOV); McCabe, Brenna M (GOV)
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] : Questions for you

Importance: High

Tony, 
 
Given that much of the below is still under development I’m not comfortable sharing externally. Pending your guidance 
here.  
 

From: Mike Magee <   
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 12:25 PM 
To: McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH) <  
Subject: [EXTERNAL] : Questions for you 
 
 
 
Hi Tom, 
 
I have a question I’m hoping you can help me with. Several of our Chiefs for Change members across the country have 
reached out to us with questions about how they can best access American Rescue Plan funds so we are undertaking an 
effort to understand how a couple of key states ‐ including Rhode Island ‐ intend to deploy and/or allocate their 
allocation. For context, the CDC's funding allocation document [cdc.gov] reflects that Rhode Island will receive 
$31,907,434 for testing specifically.  
 
I'm including some specific questions below and would appreciate a connection to the person with whom my team 
might best follow up to learn more. Thank you for your help!  
 
Best, 
 
Mike 
 
Questions 

1. Does the $31,907,434 figure match your understanding of how much money Rhode Island will receive? 
2. What portion of these funds has RIDOH received as of today? By when does RIDOH expect to receive the full 

funding amount? 
3. What specific guidance has RIDOH received regarding permissible expenditures of these funds?  
4. As of today, how does RIDOH intend to use these funds? 
5. What options does a school system in Rhode Island have to access these funds? Can school districts use these 

funds to purchase systems tools to support testing, vaccination, and symptom tracking?  
6. Who should a school system in Rhode Island review if they have questions about accessing these funds? 

 
‐‐  
Michael Magee, Ph.D. CEO 
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 chiefsforchange.org [chiefsforchange.org]  
1455 Pennsylvania Ave., NW Suite 400-311 Washington, DC 20004 
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Adesuyi, Doris (GOV)

From: McCabe, Brenna M (GOV)
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 11:52 AM
To: Ahern, Kim (GOV) (
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] : Questions for you

Hi, 
 
See below – I’d like to say the following but just want to make sure it’s accurate: 
 
We are still awaiting comprehensive guidance from the federal government on what requirements will be placed on the 
allocation and use of the American Rescue Plan funds. This includes guidance around the allocations that will go to cities 
and towns, school districts, etc. Intended use of funds across state government and beyond are still subject to ongoing 
discussions. We will be communicating directly with school districts, cities and towns, as well as stakeholders on this 
subject over the course of the next few months when we expect to hear more from our federal partners.  
 
 
 

From: McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH) <   
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 10:03 AM 
To: Mike Magee <  McCabe, Brenna M (GOV) <  
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] : Questions for you 
 
Hi Mike, 
 
Wanted to connect you with Brenna McCabe from the Governor’s office who may have broader insight into where we 
are with some of the below.  
 
Thanks, 
Tom 
 

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
To: Afonso, Antonio (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: Interviews for RFP 21000563 - K-12 School and Higher Education Reopening Plan Consulting Services
Date: Monday, April 19, 2021 6:24:14 PM

Fyi
Jet
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Thorsen, Jim (DOA) <
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 9:37 AM
To: Majcher, Daniel (DOA); Lennon, Nina (DOA)
Cc: McIntyre, Nancy (DOA); Mayors Office; Danusis, Kristen; McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH);
Shaw, Jenny (DOA)
Subject: RE: Interviews for RFP 21000563 - K-12 School and Higher Education Reopening Plan
Consulting Services
 
Dan
I really think that my biggest question and the added value of this part of the procurement exercise
is to get a sense, or some evidence of, the compatibility of the proposing firm with the Governor’s
objectives, such as they know them. This is huge, because the successful proposer must have a
shared vision and be able to communicate and work effectively with the Governor’s team over time.
 Thx
jet
 
James E. Thorsen
Acting Director of Administration
State of Rhode Island

 (o)
 (c)

 

From: Majcher, Daniel (DOA) <  
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 9:18 AM
To: Lennon, Nina (DOA) <
Cc: McIntyre, Nancy (DOA) <  Thorsen, Jim (DOA)
<  Mayors Office <  Danusis, Kristen
<  McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH) <
Shaw, Jenny (DOA) <
Subject: Re: Interviews for RFP 21000563 - K-12 School and Higher Education Reopening Plan
Consulting Services
 
Hi Nina,
 
I am out of the office today, but maybe something like this:





 
UPDATE - The OSP Bid Board is LIVE. Active Open Enrollments (formerly continuous recruitments)
are posted to the Bid Board.  OSP Login is LIVE at https://www.ridop.ri.gov/osp-login/. View all
Bidding Opportunities at https://www.ridop.ri.gov/solicitations/.  Vendor Registration remains
available at https://www.ridop.ri.gov/osp/osp-vendor-registration.php.
 
CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION:  This e-mail and any attachments contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information from the Department of Administration, Division of Purchases.  This information is intended solely for
the use of the named addressee(s).  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mailed information is strictly prohibited and
unauthorized.  If you receive this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or telephone and
permanently delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments.
 

From: Majcher, Daniel (DOA) <  
Sent: Saturday, April 17, 2021 4:54 PM
To: Lennon, Nina (DOA) <
Cc: McIntyre, Nancy (DOA) <  Thorsen, Jim (DOA)
<  Mayors Office <  Danusis, Kristen
<  McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH) <
Shaw, Jenny (DOA) <
Subject: Interviews for RFP 21000563 - K-12 School and Higher Education Reopening Plan Consulting
Services
 
Hi Nina,
 
As you are aware, the Review Team met yesterday to discuss the proposals submitted in response to
the above mentioned procurement.  We tentatively found three of the vendors (MGT Consulting,
ILO Group, and WestEd) who submitted proposals to be responsive to the RFP and above the 50
point threshold based on the written proposals. The Review Team determined that two of the
proposals (Empower Schools and Education Safety Solutions) were non-responsive and/or did not
meet the necessary threshold to advance to the cost phase.  Empower Schools did not include
resumes or reference information and scored a 9 out of 70. Education Safety Solutions only
addressed one element of the RFP, restated work that was already performed by the State in its
workplan and scored a 16 out of 70. 
 
Because this is such an important procurement for the State of Rhode Island and in the interests of
completing our due diligence, I am requesting that the Review Team interview the three responsive
vendors (MGT Consulting, ILO Group and WestEd) in order to finalize the technical scores.  This is
not unprecedented and in many past procurements that I have handled, we conducted interviews
with the finalists.  I have spoken to Nancy McIntyre and Director Thorsen and both agree that an
interview makes sense in  this case. They understand this will slightly delay the evaluation timeline,
but feel this would be an important step in this procurement. 
 
In terms of scheduling, I have emailed the other review team members and tentatively proposed

Friday, April 23rd. As you know, Kristen is out of the office for a few days next week for the school
break and I also want to give vendors a little time to get their teams together and prepare. The
interviews would be remote and I am thinking about an hour each, with some buffer time in



between (maybe 15 minutes).  We would ask them to present their proposals and answer questions
from the team as necessary.  After the interviews, the team would meet to finalize the technical
scores and will submit the technical evaluation memo at that time. Does this process make sense? 
Also, do you want to reach out these vendors to schedule interviews?  Alternatively, I am happy to
have my assistant Jenny Shaw set this up with the vendors once we hear back from the team on
their availability.
 
Thanks,
Dan      
 
 
 
Daniel W. Majcher, Esq.
R.I. Department of Administration
Legal Services
One Capitol Hill, 4th Fl.
Providence, RI 02908
Tel: 
Fax:
 
CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION - Attorney/Client Privilege And/Or Work Product.  This e-mail and
any attachments contain confidential and/or legally privileged information from the office of the
State of Rhode Island, Department of Administration, Division of Legal Services.  It is intended solely
for the use of the named addressee(s).  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of  this e-mailed information is
strictly prohibited and unauthorized.  If you receive this e-mail in error, please immediately notify
the sender by e-mail or telephone and permanently delete all copies of this e-mail and any 
attachments.
 







From: Majcher, Daniel (DOA)
To: Danusis, Kristen; McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH); Lopes Metcalfe, Christine (GOV); Riley, Ana
Cc: Mayors Office; Lennon, Nina (DOA)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] : Re: Education RFP
Date: Friday, April 30, 2021 12:01:00 PM
Attachments: Level of Effort -- Best and Final Pricing DRAFT 4-30-2021.xlsx

image001.jpg
image002.jpg

For your thoughts and ultimately the completion of our estimated hours (it can be a range), see
attached spreadsheet (with 2 tabs on the bottom).
 
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
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 10:53 AM
To: Danusis, Kristen <  McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH)
<  Lopes Metcalfe, Christine (GOV)
<  Riley, Ana <
Cc: Mayors Office <  Lennon, Nina (DOA)
<
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] : Re: Education RFP
 
Good Morning,
 
I appreciate your assistance with trying to better define the level of effort necessary for these
consulting services.  The RFP provides the following components:
 

i. COVID testing planning, organization and communication as a part of statewide full in-



person public school reopening including, but not limited to, underserved students;
 

ii. advice to State of Rhode Island government from the Governor through and including the
Rhode Island Department of Education and the Rhode Island Department of Health with
respect to school reopening activities organization and communication;

 
iii. advice, consultation and project management support with respect to expenditure and
prioritization of American Rescue Plan and other relevant federal funds to address learning
loss, catch up and accelerated learning;

 
iv. planning, program development and implementation of municipal learning programs of
Cities and Towns in the State including municipal programs not directly administered by LEAs
and/or traditional school committees to address lost learning and catch up and long-term
learning programs;

 
v. program design, analysis and evaluation backed with empirical data for municipal

programs, summer catch up programs and state school reopening;
 

vi. equity review and initiatives;
 

vii. development of metrics and accountability of outcomes relevant to program
implementation and organization;
 

viii. higher education needs assessment relative to in person reopening of state colleges and
universities, and
 

ix. act as lead project manager for setting up pool testing for public schools, K through 12,
Rhode Island Office of Higher Education, public colleges and universities as well as
coordination of communication regarding same.

 
I am thinking the best approach may be to provide a range of estimated hours that we anticipate for
each of these items, but I will defer to you whether there is a different way to organize this. 
 
The Division of Purchases is anxious about the procurement timeline, so if you can give me an idea
when you will have something, that would be great!  I am hoping by the end of the day or by
Monday AM, but let me know.
 
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
 

From: Danusis, Kristen <  
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 3:06 PM
To: McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH) <  Majcher, Daniel (DOA)
<  Mayors Office <  Lopes
Metcalfe, Christine (GOV) <
Cc: Riley, Ana <
Subject: [EXTERNAL] : Re: Education RFP
 
I will happily work with Christine again  Adding Ana Riley here as she would like to have input as well.
 

From: "McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH)" <
Date: Thursday, April 29, 2021 at 3:03 PM
To: "Majcher, Daniel (DOA)" <  Mayors Office
<  "Danusis, Kristen" <
"Lopes Metcalfe, Christine (GOV)" <
Subject: Education RFP
 
Good afternoon team,
 
I wanted to introduce you to Christine Lopes-Metcalf, the senior education advisor in the Governor’s
Office.
 
Christine,
 
                This group is working to complete the evaluation for an RFP tied to delivering on the
Governor’s education and supporting municipalities in fully reopening schools next year, building
upon the outcomes of the LEAP task force, and working to establish municipal education
departments.  I spoke with Tony Afonso and he asked that we work with you to develop a rough
sizing of what we think the engagement would require to deliver on the Governor’s intent.  Kristen
Danusis and RIDE have taken a first pass at the sizing but we want to make sure we’re fully aligned
with the Governor’s expectations.  Can you please work with Kristen to help flesh out what we would
assess the minimum level of effort would be so that we can ask the vendors to bid accordingly?



 
Thank you,
Tom
 
 
Tom McCarthy
Executive Director, COVID Response
Rhode Island Department of Health
100 Sockanosset Crossroads
Cranston, RI 02920
(c) 

 
Maggie Torres
Executive Assistant to the Executive Director

 

      
CONFIDENTIALITY: This message and all attachments may contain information that is confidential and/or proprietary to the Department
of Health, including personal health information, and disclosure or distribution to anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. 
If you believe you have received this information in error, please notify the sender by replying to this email and immediately delete this
message without disclosure.  Thank you

 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact me and
destroy all copies of this message.





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
To: Danusis, Kristen >; McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH)
< >; Lopes Metcalfe, Christine (GOV)
< >; Riley, Ana < >
Cc: Mayors Office <  Lennon, Nina (DOA)

v>
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
Tel: (
Fax: (
 
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
 

From: Danusis, Kristen < > 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 3:06 PM
To: McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH) ; Majcher, Daniel (DOA)

>; Mayors Office >; Lopes
Metcalfe, Christine (GOV) <
Cc: Riley, Ana >



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
To: "Majcher, Daniel (DOA)" < >, Mayors Office

>, "Danusis, Kristen" < >,
"Lopes Metcalfe, Christine (GOV)" < >
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

 





Instructions: Please review the "Estmated Level of Effort" column on the next tab.  

Please then complete table on the next tab with your best and final proposed rates, level 

of effort, and best and final fully loaded blended (all inclusive rates).  Last, please confirm 

and/or explain the following: 

1. The proposed team provided in your proposal can deliver the level of effort stated in 

the next tab (yes or no). 

2. If not, please specifiy whether you wish to withdraw from consideration or how you 

will otherwise meet  the requirements of the RFP.

3.  Please confirm that the proposed work plan, approach and methodology will does not 

change based on the anticipated level of effort provided in the following tab.



(Provided by State) Provided by Vendor:

Estimated Level of Effort By Component State's Estimated Level of Effort (hours) Vendor's Itemized Rates (Title and $)
Vendor's Proposed Level of 

Effort (Hours)
Vendor's fully loaded 
Blended Rate ($)

Cost (Level of Effort x 
Fully Loaded Blended 

Rate)

i. COVID testing planning, organization and communication 

as a part of statewide full in‐person public school reopening 

including, but not limited to, underserved students;  $0

ii. advice to State of Rhode Island government from the 

Governor through and including the Rhode Island 

Department of Education and the Rhode Island Department 

of Health with respect to school reopening activities 

organization and communication;  $0

iii. advice, consultation and project management support 

with respect to expenditure and prioritization of American 

Rescue Plan and other relevant federal funds to address 

learning loss, catch up and accelerated learning;  $0

iv. planning, program development and implementation of 

municipal learning programs of Cities and Towns in the State 

including municipal programs not directly administered by 

LEAs and/or traditional school committees to address lost 

learning and catch up and long‐term learning programs;  $0

v. program design, analysis and evaluation backed with 

empirical data for municipal programs, summer catch up 

programs and state school reopening;  $0

vi. equity review and initiatives;  $0

vii. development of metrics and accountability of outcomes 

relevant to program implementation and organization;  $0

viii. higher education needs assessment relative to in person 

reopening of state colleges and universities, and  $0

ix. act as lead project manager for setting up pool testing for 

public schools, K through 12, Rhode Island Office of Higher 

Education, public colleges and universities as well as 

coordination of communication regarding same. $0

Total Hours: 0 Total Cost: $0



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



From: Danusis, Kristen
To: Majcher, Daniel (DOA)
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] : Re: Education RFP
Date: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:58:58 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
image003.jpg

A team from RIDE, RIDOH, and EdOC met this AM with Christine Lopes-Metcalfe. We decided to
create a document that added they type of support that was needed (technical assistance and/or
directly staffed on the ground support) for each of the tasks within the RFP. I started the draft and
sent it out to the team. Christine agreed to finalize it by EOD. My understanding was that she would
send it out to ILO Group & WestEd to see if they wanted to submit a supplemental proposal based
on the more specific scope of work. Call me if you have any questions: .
 

From: "Majcher, Daniel (DOA)" <
Date: Monday, May 3, 2021 at 1:36 PM
To: "Danusis, Kristen" <
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] : Re: Education RFP
 
Kristen,
 
Just checking in on this.  How is it going?
 
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
 

From: Lennon, Nina (DOA) <  
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 12:18 PM
To: Majcher, Daniel (DOA) <  Danusis, Kristen



<
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] : Re: Education RFP
 
Thank you, Dan.
 
Anyone that is brought into discussions with this RFP needs to be vetted and sign a COI form – they can be an
advisor if there is no conflict.
https://www.ridop.ri.gov/StateAgencyInfoCenter/DocsForms/conflict-of-interest-form.docx
 
Nina
 

 
Get implementation updates at: https://www.ridop.ri.gov/osp/whats-new.php  
 
Agency users can get Contract Board search quick tips at: https://www.ridop.ri.gov/documents/contract-
board-search-instructions.pdf
 
Weekly MPA Active contract report in MSExcel format under the Contract Board icon at:
https://www.ridop.ri.gov/
 
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
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 12:07 PM
To: Danusis, Kristen <
Cc: Lennon, Nina (DOA) <
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] : Re: Education RFP
 
Kristen,
 
Ana is an employee of RIDE and she understands that the proposals are confidential at present? I
think that makes sense and would be okay with it, but I am looping in Nina from Purchases to make
sure that is not an issue from her perspective.
 
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
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 12:00 PM
To: Majcher, Daniel (DOA) <
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] : Re: Education RFP
 
Am I able to share the two final proposals with Ana Riley at RIDE so she has an understanding of the
differences and scope and hours as we make our recommendations?
 

From: "Majcher, Daniel (DOA)" <
Date: Friday, April 30, 2021 at 10:53 AM
To: "Danusis, Kristen" <  "McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH)"
<  "Lopes Metcalfe, Christine (GOV)"
<  "Riley, Ana" <
Cc: Mayors Office <  Nina Lennon
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
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact me and destroy all copies of this message.



From: Lopes Metcalfe, Christine (GOV)
To: Majcher, Daniel (DOA); Danusis, Kristen
Cc: Lennon, Nina (DOA)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] : Re: Education RFP
Date: Monday, May 3, 2021 3:30:15 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
image003.jpg
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Hello All,
 
Based on the conversation this morning, we identified the level of supports needed in an effort to
provide more clarity on expectations for the engagement. I’ve updated the draft Kristen prepared
and if purchasing has any tools to help quantify the support into hours that would be helpful – and
as mentioned below all communications should continue through purchasing with any vendors.
 
Please let me know if I can provide any additional information to assist with understanding the
scopes.
 
Best
Christine
 
Christine Lopes Metcalfe
Senior Advisor on Education
Office of the Governor Daniel J. McKee
State House
Providence, RI 02903

 

From: Majcher, Daniel (DOA) <  
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 3:07 PM
To: Danusis, Kristen <
Cc: Lopes Metcalfe, Christine (GOV) <  Lennon, Nina
(DOA) <
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] : Re: Education RFP
 
Kristen,
 
That is generally fine, but I would like to review the document before it is sent to the vendors.  Also,
because we are in the middle of a procurement, communicating with the vendors should be handled
formally by Nina Lennon in the Division of Purchases. Therefore, please send me the document once
it is in final form.
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:59 PM
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



Reopening Schools RFP: Scope of Work 
 
 

Type of Work Technical 
Assistance 

Requires dedicated 
staffing to 
implement project 
work on the ground 
during the duration 
of the engagement 

Connection to other 
state agencies 

Conduct analysis of existing PK-12 and IHE COVID-19 specific 
initiatives and needs statewide (focus on equity) and share results 
and recommendations. Use information to inform project 
planning. 

 X RIDOH, DCYF, DHS, 
RIDE, and 

Governor’s Office 

COVID-19 testing: 
• Support creation and implementation of testing options for 

SY21 
• Develop metrics to track progress and accountability for 

outcomes 
• Provide direct support to schools as questions/issues arise 
• Communications  

 
X 
 

X 
 
 

X 

 
 
 
 
 

X 
X 

RIDOH testing team 

Vaccination Efforts 
• Assisting in the coordination of the vaccination of PK-12 

and IHE individuals (planning, messaging)  
• Develop metrics to track progress and accountability for 

outcomes 

 
X 

 
X 

  

 RIDOH vaccine team 

Serve as intermediary between LEAs/schoolspublic and private 
shools and state agencies 

• Manage structure for maintaing two way communication 
between LEAs/schools and state agencies regarding their 
successes, needs and solutions to maintain safe in-person 
learning  

  
X 
 
 
 

X 

RIDOH, DCYF, DHS, 
RIDE, and 

Governor’s Office 

Commented [DK1]: Should we specifically call out 
private schools? Not sure if this group will continue to be 
supported but EdOC has provided a LOT of support to them 
this year. 



• Collaborating with state agencies to problem solve around 
school challenges 

• Align efforts involving PK-12 and higher eductation across 
the state agencies 

• Create structure that allows LEAs/schoolspublic and private 
schools to learn with and from one another based upon 
local decisions and national research/best practices 

 
X 
 
 

X 

Develop and implement solutions to address learning loss with 
accelerated learning programs 
 

X X RIDE 

Support programs to address PK-12 mental health needs 
 

X   

Create process and supports for LEAs public and private schools to 
manage expenditure and prioritization of American Rescue Plan and 
other federal funding sources for long-term impact 
 

X X  

Create process and supports for39 municipalities to implement local 
learning offices committed to supporting out-of-school learning 
opportunities for all children in the community  community-based 
programs outside of school hours that support PK-12 students and 
families 

 X Municipal Affairs 
Office 

 
  



From: Lopes Metcalfe, Christine (GOV)
To: Majcher, Daniel (DOA); McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH); Danusis, Kristen; Mayors Office
Cc: McIntyre, Nancy (DOA); Lennon, Nina (DOA)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] : Re: Education RFP
Date: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 5:50:42 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
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Daniel,
Attached are my thoughts on estimated effort by component and welcome feedback or any
questions.
-Christine
 
Christine Lopes Metcalfe
Senior Advisor on Education
Office of the Governor Daniel J. McKee
State House
Providence, RI 02903

 

From: Majcher, Daniel (DOA) <  
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 4:08 PM
To: Lopes Metcalfe, Christine (GOV) <  McCarthy, Thomas
(RIDOH) <  Danusis, Kristen <  Mayors
Office <
Cc: McIntyre, Nancy (DOA) <  Lennon, Nina (DOA)
<
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] : Re: Education RFP
 
Christine,
 
We need to get this wrapped up.  My understanding is that the expectation from the Governor is
that this will not be less than 22,000 hours for this project. I have added columns (B and C) with
suggested hours for each item in the RFP. I did my best with my limited experience to provide some
estimates in each of the categories.
 
Please review and comment by the end of the day on whether any of the hours should be adjusted
for columns B and C.  Tomorrow morning we will send to the finalist  vendors for their submission.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 3:17 PM
To: Majcher, Daniel (DOA) <  Lopes Metcalfe, Christine (GOV)
<  Danusis, Kristen <
Cc: McIntyre, Nancy (DOA) <  McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH)
<   Riley, Ana
<  Hinck, Kurt (RIDOH-Contractor) <
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] : Re: Education RFP
 
Greetings Team,
 
I just reviewed the document titled ‘Reopening Schools RFP: Scope of Work’ and want to be clear that the State is
not in the position to change the scope of work in the RFP that is posted. The options are to instruct the vendors
to submit a final budget with specific instructions or to cancel the bid to continue to vet the scope as a team.
 
Please let me know how you would like to proceed.
 
Kurt: Please submit a COI letter ASAP.
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 3:53 PM
To: Lopes Metcalfe, Christine (GOV) <  Danusis, Kristen
<
Cc: Lennon, Nina (DOA) <
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] : Re: Education RFP
 
Christine,
 
Thank you for sending.  I agree, we need to provide some guidance to the three final vendors in
terms of hours. Would it be possible to add column and have a range or maybe a maximum amount
of hours stated into the table you sent?  Is there a budget for this project and maybe you can work
backwards from there to figure out a range of hours?
 
Also, attached is a spreadsheet I put together using the requirements already stated in the RFP. This
is what were looking to send out to the vendors, with some guidance on column B (again, this could
be a range of hours or a maximum amount, if that is easier to figure out).  If you want to substitute
this with the table you created, that is fine, but again, we would need to add a column with hours. 
We would also need to add a column for the vendors to resubmit their pricing based on a somewhat
equalized level of effort.
 
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
 

From: Lopes Metcalfe, Christine (GOV) <  
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 3:30 PM
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
To: Lopes Metcalfe, Christine (GOV); McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH); Danusis, Kristen; Mayors Office
Cc: McIntyre, Nancy (DOA); Lennon, Nina (DOA)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] : Re: Education RFP
Date: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 4:08:00 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
image003.jpg
image004.jpg
Level of Effort -- Best and Final Pricing DRAFT 5-4-2021.xlsx

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
(c) (

 
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

Estimated Level of Effort By Component
State's Estimated Level of Effort (hours) ‐ 

Minimum
State's Estimated Level of Effort (hours) ‐ 

Max Vendor's Itemized Rates (Title and $)
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

including, but not limited to, underserved students;  3000 4000 $0

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

organization and communication;  1500 2000 $0

iii. advice, consultation and project management support 

with respect to expenditure and prioritization of American 

Rescue Plan and other relevant federal funds to address 

learning loss, catch up and accelerated learning;  3000 4000 $0

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

learning and catch up and long‐term learning programs;  9000 10750 $0

v. program design, analysis and evaluation backed with 

empirical data for municipal programs, summer catch up 

programs and state school reopening;  1000 2000 $0

vi. equity review and initiatives;  1250 1500 $0

vii. development of metrics and accountability of outcomes 

relevant to program implementation and organization;  500 750 $0

viii. higher education needs assessment relative to in person 

reopening of state colleges and universities, and  750 1000 $0

ix. act as lead project manager for setting up pool testing for 

public schools, K through 12, Rhode Island Office of Higher 

Education, public colleges and universities as well as 

coordination of communication regarding same. 2000 3000 $0

22000 29000 Total Hours: 0 Total Cost: $0



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

including, but not limited to, underserved students;  1500 2000 $0

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

learning loss, catch up and accelerated learning;  1500 2000 $0

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

learning and catch up and long‐term learning programs;  12000 15000 $0

v. program design, analysis and evaluation backed with 

empirical data for municipal programs, summer catch up 

programs and state school reopening;  2000 3000 $0

vi. equity review and initiatives;  1000 1500 $0

vii. development of metrics and accountability of outcomes 

relevant to program implementation and organization;  750 1000 $0

viii. higher education needs assessment relative to in person 

reopening of state colleges and universities, and  1250 1500 $0

ix. act as lead project manager for setting up pool testing for 

public schools, K through 12, Rhode Island Office of Higher 

Education, public colleges and universities as well as 

coordination of communication regarding same. 500 1000 $0

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
Date: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 8:42:00 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
image003.jpg
image004.jpg
Estimated Level of Effort -- Best and Final Pricing.xlsx

Thank you Christine.
 
Nina—I changed the file name and made a couple of minor edits to the instructions, but attached is
the final spreadsheet.  Please send this to finalist vendors with a very short turn-around time to get
this back to us.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 5:51 PM
To: Majcher, Daniel (DOA) <  McCarthy, Thomas (RIDOH)
<  Danusis, Kristen <  Mayors Office
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
on the more specific scope of work. Call me if you have any questions: 
 

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





















Instructions: Please review the "Estmated Level of Effort" column on the next tab.  
Please then complete table on the next tab with your best and final proposed rates, level 
of effort, and best and final fully loaded blended (all inclusive rates).  Last, please confirm 
and/or explain the following: 

1. The proposed team provided in your proposal can deliver the level of effort stated in 
the next tab (Yes or No). 

1b. If not, please specifiy whether you wish to withdraw from consideration or how you 
will otherwise meet  the requirements of the RFP.

2.  Please confirm that the proposed work plan, approach and methodology will does not 
change based on the anticipated level of effort provided in the following tab. (Yes or No)



(Provided by State) Provided by Vendor:

Estimated Level of Effort By Component
State's Estimated Level of Effort (hours) - 

Minimum
State's Estimated Level of Effort (hours) - 

Max Vendor's Itemized Rates (Title and $)
Vendor's Proposed Level of 

Effort (Hours)
Vendor's fully loaded 

Blended Rate ($)

Cost (Level of Effort x 
Fully Loaded Blended 

Rate)

i. COVID testing planning, organization and communication as 
a part of statewide full in-person public school reopening 
including, but not limited to, underserved students; 3000 4000 $0
ii. advice to State of Rhode Island government from the 
Governor through and including the Rhode Island Department 
of Education and the Rhode Island Department of Health with 
respect to school reopening activities organization and 
communication; 1500 2000 $0
iii. advice, consultation and project management support 
with respect to expenditure and prioritization of American 
Rescue Plan and other relevant federal funds to address 
learning loss, catch up and accelerated learning; 3000 4000 $0

iv. planning, program development and implementation of 
municipal learning programs of Cities and Towns in the State 
including municipal programs not directly administered by 
LEAs and/or traditional school committees to address lost 
learning and catch up and long-term learning programs; 9000 10750 $0

v. program design, analysis and evaluation backed with 
empirical data for municipal programs, summer catch up 
programs and state school reopening; 1000 2000 $0

vi. equity review and initiatives; 1250 1500 $0

vii. development of metrics and accountability of outcomes 
relevant to program implementation and organization; 500 750 $0

viii. higher education needs assessment relative to in person 
reopening of state colleges and universities, and 750 1000 $0
ix. act as lead project manager for setting up pool testing for 
public schools, K through 12, Rhode Island Office of Higher 
Education, public colleges and universities as well as 
coordination of communication regarding same. 2000 3000 $0

22000 29000 0 Total Cost: $0



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
To: Stolle, Fred (DOA); Shaw, Jenny (DOA)
Subject: Majcher, Daniel (DOA) shared the folder "Reopening Plan Consulting Services" with you.
Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 1:32:56 PM
Attachments: AttachedImage
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AttachedImage
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Majcher, Daniel (DOA) shared a folder
with you

Here are my records related to the Reopening Plan Consulting Services. These records
are not public and include the unredacted proposals. I am copying Jenny who can either

put these records on a CD/ROM disk or help you download these files.

I was not involved in the creation or the posting of the RFP, and only was assigned by
the Director to handle the review process. Thus, I do not have access to records prior to

my involvement or that were not shared directly with me.

Reopening Plan Consulting Services

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.
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